

Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 02 July 2026 15:03
To: Development Control
Cc: Christopher Harrison
Subject: 4/26/2135/0B1 - KEEKLE MEADOWS, CLEATOR MOOR

Variation of condition 2 (plans) of planning approval 4/22/2032/0R1 for substitution of dwelling types on plots 4/04, 4/05, and 4/06 and amendments to the location of the adjacent dwellings on plots 4/01, 4/02, 4/03, 4/07. 4/08, and 4/33.

Thank you for the above planning consultation.

There are no objections to this proposed development from Environmental Health.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730

cumberland.gov.uk

